Scearce, Lynn

From: ‘ Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Anderson, Lennon; dee_morse@nps.gov; john_bunyak@nps.gov

Cc: . Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jenathan; Wong, Robert; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New Application- 0850001-027-AC, Martin Power Plant

Lennon,

A new Permit Application has been received at FL. Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at http://arm-
permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0850001/U00000148.pdf.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0850001-027-AC

Facility Name: Martin Power Plant
Florida County: Martin

Project Description: Permit Mod for testing
Permit Application Processor: [Tom Cascio

Processor Phone: (850) 717-9077

Processor Email Address: tom.cascio@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 9/30/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.




Scearce,Lynn

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Cascio, Tom _

Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Scearce, Lynn; Wong, Robert
Subject: FW: Request for Permit Modification
Attachments: SKMBT_C36011093015560.pdf

Tom,

Please process a letter of authorization for the requested excess emissions. Use projects 0850001-
023 and 025-AC as templates. .Make sure this time the part that suggests FPL revise their AC permit
to allow for these excess emissions due to tuning is highlighted or bolded so they will go ahead and
schedule a revision to the AC permits for all of their units.

Looks like we will not have to do this for the Unit 8 upgrade project when they finish it, the permit
already allows for CEMS exemptions due to tuning:

E.15.DLN Tuning. CEMS data collected during initial or other major DLN tuning sessions shall be excluded from the
CEMS compliance demonstration provided the tuning session is performed in.accordance with the
manufacturer’s specifications. A “major tuning session” would occur after completién of initial construction, a
combustor change-out,-a major repair or maintenarice to a combustor, or other similar circumstances. Prior to
performing any major tuning session, the permittee shall provide the Compliarice Authority with an advarice
notice that details thé activity and proposed tuning schedule. The notice may be by telephone, facsimile
transmittal, or electronic mail. [0850001-010-AC; and Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

Robert, please check the excess emissions provisions in Sanford’s permit. if it does not allow for
tuning, please add the above condition to your current project and all future projects of this sort.

Lynn, please log this AC project for Tom and let him know what the number is.
Thanks!

Jon

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 5:10 PM
To: Holtom, Jonathan

Cc: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Request for Permit Modification

Jon, please read and let Lynn know what to do.

Jeff

From: Anderson, Lennon

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 4:05 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Delosantos, Manuel

Subject: Request for Permit Modification



Hi Jeff!

SED received the attached request for permit modification. Since the Division ha's permit jurisdiction on power plants, it
is being forwarded for processing.

if there are any questions or comments, please let me know.

Thanks!

From: Barbara.Jones@dep.state.fl.us [mailto:Barbara.Jones@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Anderson, Lennon

Subject: Message from KMBT_C360



